Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 8/6/2019 2:15:33 PM
To: Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; 'Dan Gershwin' [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Royce K. Jones

Esq. (rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Dennis Kanuk
[dennis@mcadyvise.com]

CC: Christopher E. Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Loren Montgomery
[loren@mcadvise.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC: FAA Meeting

0Ok, who else will be joining the meeting.

Lisa Trifiletd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply emoail and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; 'Dan Gershwin' <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Royce K. Jones Esq.
(rkji@kbblaw.com) <rkj@kbblaw.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Dennis Kanuk
<dennis@mcadvise.com>

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: FAA Meeting

{ am currently available for 08/26.

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsultine.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmguist@wilsonmeanv.com>; 'Dan Gershwin' <dgershwin@ooblentzlaw.com>; Royce K. Jones
Esq. (rkimkbblaw.com) <rki@kbblaw com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvetinglewood.org>; Dennis Kanuk
<dernmis@meadvise. cony

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <ggiackson@citvofinglewood.org>; Loren Montgomery <lgren@@mcadvise, com>

Subject: IBEC: FAA Meeting

Importance: High




Hi guys,

Are you available to meet with FAA on the 26" instead of this Friday? The FAA is unable to meet with us now and
requesting to reschedule. They understand the discussion is to 1) provide an overview of the project, 2) initiate the
discussion on applications necessary for ALUC, and 3) initiate the discussion on the potential future 7460 application, if
that ever is necessary.

Please let me know who will be in the meeting, and if the 26" will work for you guys.

Lisa Trifilety

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Young, Carlette (FAA) <Carletie Youns@faa sov>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Girvin, Raquel (FAA) <Ragusl Girvin@{aa. gov>; Swann, Tamara A (FAA) <Tamara. A Swannfiiaa.gov>; Garcia, Faviola
(FAA) <Faviols.Garcla@iaa.gov>; Armstrong, Brian (FAA) <BrianArmstrongaa.gov>; Richardson, Al (FAA)

<AL Richardson@faa.gov>; Foyle, Dave (FAA) <dave.fovieffaa.gov>; Morgan, Thomas C (FAA)

<tThomas Chiorgand®iaa gov>; Cushing, Dave (FAA) <dave cushing@faz.sov>

Cc: Nelson, John F (FAA) <iphn.fnelson@fas.gov>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@uifiletticonsulting. corm>; Chris Holmquist
<CHolmauist@wilsonmeany.com>; Walton, Tymeka (FAA) <Tymeka Walton@faa.gov>; Avila, Megan (FAA)
<Megan Avila@fag.gov>

Subject: RE: Clippers Arena

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Looks like most are unavailable on Friday. | would ke to reschedule for August 26%, Please let me know your
availability,

Thanks,

Program Manager, Special Programs Office
FAA, Western-Pacific Region, AWP-15P
777 S, Aviation Bhvd,, Suite 150

El Segundo, {4 90245

Office {424) 405-7012

From: Young, Carlette (FAA)

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Young, Carlette (FAA); Girvin, Raquel (FAA); Swann, Tamara A (FAA); Garcia, Faviola (FAA); Armstrong, Brian (FAA);
Richardson, Al (FAA); Foyle, Dave (FAA); Morgan, Thomas C (FAA); Cushing, Dave (FAA)

Cc: Nelson, John F (FAA); Lisa Trifiletti; Chris Holmquist; Walton, Tymeka (FAA); Avila, Megan (FAA)

Subject: Clippers Arena



When: Friday, August 9, 2019 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: RACR

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



